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D#1034

From: Rountree, Becky L.

Sent:  Wednesday, April 15, 2009 5:23 PM
To: Lannon, Kurt M.

Cc: Blackburn, Russ D.; Benton, Mark S.
Subject: RE: budget calendar

Can you do that. | would like to go ahead with the 2-5 pm for further budget discussions and 5pm for the public hearing if

the calendars look okay.
Thanks, Becky

Becky L. Rountree

City of Gainesville
Administrative Services Director
(352)334-5013
rountreebl@cityofgainesville.org

From: Lannon, Kurt M.

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 5:21 PM
To: Rountree, Becky L.

Cc: Blackburn, Russ D.; Benton, Mark S.
Subject: RE: budget calendar

| think we should put this on a future agenda for approval.

KL

From: Rountree, Becky L.

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 5:15 PM
To: Lannon, Kurt M.

Cc: Blackburn, Russ D.; Benton, Mark S.
Subject: budget calendar

Kurt,

Jeanna was just made aware that she has a conflict with the July 29 budget meeting. This is the meeting where we will
be setting the tentative millage, so it is important that we have all members of the Commission in attendance if at all
possible. Since GRU has a session on the 28™ from 9am to 1pm, would we be able to just reconvene at 5:00pm for the
Public Hearing. That would be one less day that the Commissioners have to travel to City Hall. In fact, we could even
schedule 2pm-5pm to wrap up any loose ends for Gen Govt if needed and then have the public hearing at 5pm.

Since we don't have an item on tomorrow’s agenda, would it be appropriate for Jeanna to bring it up during Commission
Comment? Or would you rather add it to the next agenda? Is there anything else on their calendars that poses a problem

for the 20t at 5pm?

Please let me know how you would like to handle this.
Thanks, Becky

Becky L. Rountree

City of Gainesville

Administrative Services Director

(352)334-5013
rountreebl@cityofgainesville.org

4/22/2009



CITY OF GAINESVILLE DAY, DATE: Tuesday, July 28, 2009

TIME: 9:00 AM
ME(])EI'IJ'IIEI\?(T} FOR LOCATION: City Hall Auditorium
SPECIAL MEETING [ ] EMERGENCY MEETING. (Special Conditions Apply)
City Commission Action: _03/05 /2009 [] City Commission Action: [ 07
Mayor:
or Commissioner or Commissioner
and Commissioner and Commissioner
and  Commissioner
[ | WORKSHOP/INFORMAL MEETING [ ] INSPECTION TRIP
] City Commission Action: /[ [07 ] City Commission Action: /07
Mayor: Mayor:
or Commissioner or Commissioner
and Commissioner and Commissioner
or  Charter:

I/we hereby request the City Commission Meeting titled above
for the following topic/s:

1. FY 2010 - GRU Budget

2.
Signed: /{é
Title: Clerk of the Commission
NOTE:
Agenda language will be provided the Clerk's Office Back-up material will be provided the Clerk's Office
BY: at . AM PM BY: at . AM PM

(Date) (Time) (Date) (Time)

FOR CLERK'S OFFICE USE ONLY

COMMISSIONER NOTIFIED VIA: NOTIFIED BY: DATE TIME

Mayor Pegeen Hanrahan

Commissioner Thomas Hawkins

Commissioner Lauren Poe

Commissioner Scherwin Henry

Commissioner Jack Donovan

Commissioner Craig Lowe

Commissioner Jeanna Mastrodicasa

CCLK (01/23/03)




CITY OF GAINESVILLE DAY, DATE: Wednesday, July 29, 2009

TIME: 5:00 PM
ME%TING LOCATION: City Hall Auditorium
SPECIAL MEETING D EMERGENCY MEETING (Special Conditions Apply)
Xl City Commission Action: _03/05 /2009 [] City Commission Action: / 07
Mayor:
or Commissioner or Commissioner
and Commissioner and  Commissioner

and Commissioner

I:l WORKSHOP/INFORMAL MEETING |:| INSPECTION TRIP
[] City Commission Action: [ /07 [[] City Commission Action: [ 07
Mayor: Mayor:
or Commissioner or Comumnissioner
and Commissioner and Commissioner

or Charter:

I/we hereby request the City Commission Meeting titled above
for the following topic/s:

1. FY 2010 - General Government Budget

2.
Signed: @
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




